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dugan production corp.

SEP1 81991,
i A ’
Mr. Frank Chavez ! (‘:P_'_J- Div.y
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division 3&!.3

1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87410

Re: Dugan Production Corp.
Salge Federal "an i§s5
Federal Lease SF-078156
Unit L, Sec. 33, T26N, R13W, NMPM
8an Juan County, NM

Dear Mr. Chavez:

Dugan Production Corp. requests that you hold all information
pertaining to the subject well confidential for the maximum amount
of time permissible under NMOCD State-wide Rule #1105, which we
understand is ninety (90) days from the date of completion.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Vice-President

JLJ/cg

709 E. MURRAY DR. » P. O BOX 420 ¢ FARMINGTON, N.M. 87499-0420 ¢ PHONE: (505) 325-1821 e« FAX# (505) 327-4613



